APPENDIX 4

MATTHEW PICKERING

From: NATALIE WATTS

Sent: 17 May 2018 17:56

To: MATTHEW PICKERING

Cc: LICENSING

Subject: Representation Enclosed - Ibstock Town Cricket Club
Attachments: ibstock town cricket club representation.docx

Hi Matt,

Please see the attached rep from me (in an EH capacity). | have spoken with the applicant about it so shouldn’t be a
surprise. Any queries im back on Monday am

Regards
Natalie

.':'.o
N,orth West
Leicestershire

District Council

Natalie Watts

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection Team (Monday — Tuesday) 01530 454 775
Environmental Health (Thursday —Friday) 01530 454 646

natalie.watts@nwleicestershire.gov.uk | www.nwleics.gov.uk
Twitter @NWLeics | Facebook This Is NWLeics



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

Natalie Watts (Environmental Health Officer)
Environmental Health - NWLDC

Organisation name/name of body
you represent (if appropriate)

Environmental Health - NWLDC

Your Postal address

NWLDC, Council Offices, Whitwick Road, Coalville,
Leicestershire, LE67 3FJ.

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Ibstock Town Cricket Club

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Coronation Ground, Melbourne Road, Leicestershire, LE67 6NN.

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

Health and Safety

Your representation must relate to one

of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

Concern regarding the health, safety and welfare of people
attending large events at site.

To prevent public nuisance

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the

account.

Suggested condition:

could be added to the licence to remedy | “Ensure that an event management plan covering

health, safety and welfare, and risk assessments are
submitted to the Environmental Health team at

Licensing Sub Committee to take into NWLDC 28 days prior to the first day of any event

where more than 499 people are expected to attend”

Signed: N. Watts

Capacity: Environmental Health Officer

Date: 17.05.18




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address
natalie.watts@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Your contact telephone number

01530 454 646

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensina@nwleicestershire.qov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574



